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re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, in respect of a Waste Licence Application by Greenstar Limited for a

facility at Clavass, Enniscorthy, County Wexford.

Dear Ms Codd,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Greenstar Limited in respect of a facility at Clavass, Enniscorthy, County Wexford.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is
W0241-01. Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of

this matter.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Yours sincerely,

thn Kehoe

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl. .




